

BEST COPY

AVAILABLE

an

9 September 1960

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Intelligence and Research (DIR)
Department of State

SUBJECT: Release of Classified Intelligence Information
to CIA Contractors

REFERENCE: (a) Memorandum from AI/CA to Director/DIR of
27 June 1960, same subject
(b) State reply of 14 July 1960
(c) OSIB-4-39.5/2, 10 November, 1959, Attachment B:
Agreement for Implementing A.I. Policy on Release
of Intelligence to Contractors of [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

25X1A5a125X

1. In reference (a) we requested approval for release on a continuing
basis of seven Department of State publications to a CIA contractor, the
[REDACTED]

release on a continuing basis is provided by para. 3.3(7) of
reference (c).

2. The Department replied in reference (b), approving release of two
of the seven publications, stating that releasability of the remainder was
still under discussion and that we would be informed when a decision had
been reached.

3. We have heard nothing further. In the interim, copies of these
documents and others, pertinent to our [REDACTED] contracts but also prohibited
on a continuing release basis by reference (c), have been accumulating
until they now fill approximately two cubic feet. We are, therefore,
attaching a list of these documents for which we seek release approval
on an ad hoc basis, hoping that we can reach a bilateral agreement on
releases that would alleviate the administrative burden that this approach
entails.

4. Specifically, we hope that the Department can give its approval
to continuing release of the remaining five document series cited in

- 2 -

reference (25X1A5a1) and we suggest a meeting between our two organizations, to 25X1A5a1
include our [redacted] project monitor (who is also the Department's [redacted]
project monitor), to work out procedures for release on a timely basis
of these documents requiring ad hoc approval.

25X1A9a

[redacted]
Acting Assistant Director

Attachment

Distributions:

Orig. & 1 - Addressee 25X1A9a
1 - LCD/LB
1 - [redacted]
1 - DD/CR
2 - OAD/CR
SA/AL/CR: [redacted] fjs

25X1A9a